

Mr Victor Bendeviski
Environment & Regulatory Compliance
Borg Manufacturing Pty Ltd
2 Wella Way
SOMERSBY NSW 2250
24/11/2021

Dear Mr Bendeviski

**Borg Timber Processing Facility Expansion, Oberon-Mod-4 (SSD-7016-Mod-4)
Request for additional information**

I refer to the modification application for the Borg Timber Processing Facility Expansion at 126 Lowes Mount Road, Oberon (SSD-7016-Mod-4). We require the following additional information to complete our assessment of the modification:

- Confirm the proposed construction materials and the dimensions of the proposed mechanic workshop (including height, width and length).
- Two reclamation methods are described in the Statement of Environmental Effects (SEE) – i) use of granular fill or ii) groundwater extraction bores. Provide additional details on how these methods would be carried out and the duration of the reclamation works. Describe the contingency measures that would be implemented if full reclamation of the Spring Fed Dam is unable to be achieved. What ongoing monitoring of the dam would be undertaken?
- Confirm whether a new scrubber is to be installed at the new discharge point and the height of the new stack.
- Is the MDL MDF plant currently operational or dormant?
- What is the timing and staging of the construction works?

Please provide the information, or notify us that the information will not be provided, by **Friday 17 December 2021**. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative timeframe for providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Pamela Morales, on 02 9274 6386/ at pamela.morales@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Joanna Bakopanos
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

